



Date: 18 March, 2009

To: Federal Communications Commission,
Authorization & Evaluation Division,
7435 Oakland Mills Road,
Columbia, MD 21046

Re: i.Tech Dynamic Limited
FCC ID: RKIC51-B303-XX
Certificate of the FCC ID

We here certify that the "XX" listed in the FCC ID does not and will not stand for any other alphanumeric characters other than the Letter X.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Yours Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to be "Eric Wu", written in a cursive style.

Eric Wu
Assistant General Manager
i.Tech Dynamic Limited